
May 25, 2018 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 

Re: UG-180334, Advice No. 18-04-01 
Schedule 500, Municipal Taxes 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

On April 20, 2018, Cascade Natural Gas Corporation (“Cascade” or “Company”) filed Advice No. 18-02-
01, docketed as UG-180334, to revise the maximum amount that can be charged each month for the 
City of Sumas municipal tax from $500 to $1000.  This change was proposed in accordance with 
Ordinance Nos. 1722 and 1723, adopted by the City of Sumas on March 26, 2018. 

The Company herewith supplements the subject filing with the following revisions to Cascade’s Tariff, 
WN U-3, stated to become effective with service on and after July 1, 2018: 

Fifty-Sixth Revision of Sheet No. 500-A, and 
First Revision of Sheet No. 500-C 

Cascade also submits the following replacement sheet: 

Fourth Revision of Sheet No. 500-B 

The purpose of this supplemental filing is to add a header to the tables on each page with a descriptor 
for each column.  This change is made at the request of Commission Staff.  

This filing is comprised of the following electronic files: 

180334, CNGC Advice No. W18-04-01 Supplement, CLtr, 5.23.18.pdf 
180334, CNGC Advice No. W18-04-01 Supplement, Tariffs.pdf 
180334, CNGC Advice No. W18-04-01 Supplement, Leg Tariffs.pdf 

8113 W. GRANDRIDGE BLVD., KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON 99336-7166 
TELEPHONE 509-734-4500   FACSIMILE 509-737-9803 
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Questions regarding this filing should be directed to Jennifer Gross at (509)734-4635. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Michael Parvinen 
 
Michael Parvinen 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 
8113 W Grandridge Blvd 
Kennewick, WA 99336-7166 
michael.parvinen@cngc.com 
 
 
 
Enclosures 


